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CAMCO SERVICES, INC.
4445 N. A1A, SUITE #150
VERO BEACH, FL 32963

(561) 234-9300 FAX (561) 234-9333

Date: 11/02/99

To: Michelle Milligan
From: Staci

Re: Corporate Annual Report

Michelle,

In late July we received a 2™ notice for our Annual Report. Iimmediately called the
Division of Corporations because we never received a 1* notice. I was then instructed by
a representative named Frieda to cut a check for $150.00 for each corporation and they
would credit both Camco Services, Inc. as well as Camco Services, Inc. of the Treasure
Coast and everything would be corrected. Instead, Camco Services, Inc. was credited
$300.00 and the Treasure Coast was ignored. I now received inactive status for both
corporations. I would appreciate if this matter be taken care of as soon as possible and
please waive any penalty fees. I also attached a copy of the annual reports for both
corporations and entered the FEI # for the Camco Services, Inc. of the Treasure Coast.
Upon the necessary corrections, 1 would greatly appreciate a letter stating the mistake and
correction for my records. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Thank you,

Staci W;trv‘tl—)jﬂf

Administrative Assistant
Camco Services, Inc.




